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Attestation Letter

Date: May 14, 2019

To:

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

The wifi chip, model WM-BG-MR-03, which installed in Cubic’s product 5300-10009, model:
5300-10009-2, 5300-10009-4, FCC ID: LVC310B, supports BT functions. For use in the USA
this chip will not support/enable the BT function. The BT function has been disabled by
Advanced Card Systems Limited by software.

The EUT has the board which are identical with the board built in the certified device
(FCC ID: LVC312B) except the 3G module.
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The only difference is that the new board removes the 3G module. Others are all same.
We confirm that all information above is true, and we’ll be responsible for all the consequences.
Please contact me if you have any question.

Best Regards,

Gilbert Leung
Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing
Advanced Card Systems Limited




